

## PROFILE

I have been actively working in the graphic design industry for almost 3 decades and have a huge passion for effective communication through skillful design.

Obsessed with kindness, loyalty and sharing. I'm a quick learner and have always been open to new methods and points of views to better my work.

I consider myself an ardent team player, I pride myself on my communication skills, I adapt easily and I am not at all precious about my own work or opinions.

## EDUCATION

University of Pretoria : BA(FA)Information Design  
HONOURS DEGREE / 1988 - 1991

## EXPERIENCE

**JANSEN INTERNATIONAL / JAN 1992 - DEC 1994**  
Junior Graphic Designer: Packaging design  
[www.jansenint.com](http://www.jansenint.com) / Marsha Jansen / Owner

**FREELANCE / Self Employed/ JAN 1995 - DEC 2007**  
Allsorts Grafix

**FULL CIRCLE MAGAZINE / JAN 2008 - DEC 2010**  
Senior Graphic Designer - Magazine design & layout  
Dales Nesbit / Owner / Publisher

**VODACOM SA / JAN 2011 - DEC 2013**  
Senior Graphic Designer / App Design  
Pieter Geldenhuis / Director

**IMPACT STUDIO / 2015 - 2021**  
Senior Graphic Designer / Packaging Design Specialist  
Janice Gutsche / Owner

# CV

## CURRICULUM VITAE

Lilian Botha (Gerber)  
071 004 2569

[impactdesignlilian@gmail.com](mailto:impactdesignlilian@gmail.com)

## SKILL

